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M Outlook

FW: Customer setup form

From Joe Duvall <jduvall@dallas-ga.gov>
Date Mon 2/9/2026 2:06 PM
To  Darrin Keaton <dkeaton@dallas-ga.gov>

Joe Duvall

Chief of Police

Dallas Police Department

120 Main Street, Dallas, Ga., 30132
Office 770-443-8103
jduvall@dallas-ga.gov

FBINAA Session #208

From: Marilyn.Brannan@L3Harris.com <Marilyn.Brannan@L3Harris.com>
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 2:05 PM

To: Joe Duvall <jduvall@dallas-ga.gov>

Subject: RE: Customer setup form

[EXTERNAL Email: Think before you Click]
Good afternoon, Chief Duvall

| confirmed with Jason Kahane that your PO has been cancelled and no order will be
processed. Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can be of further assistance.

Mawrilyn Bravwnan, MA

State and Local IDIQ Contract Administrator

Contract Analyst

Customer Care Center

COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS / L3HARRIS TECHNOLOGIES
(434) 385-2866

L3Harris.com/ marilyn.brannan@L3Harris.com

221 Jefferson Ridge Parkway/Lynchburg, VA 24501/ USA
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This e-mail transmission (and any of its attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information. The sender intends this
transmission only for the designated recipient), you are hereby notified that the disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of any of the information contained
in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy this message, delete any copies which may exist

on your system, and notify the sender immediately. Thank you.

From: Joe Duvall <jduvall@dallas-ga.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 1:41 PM

To: Brannan, Marilyn (US) - MCC <Marilyn.Brannan@L3Harris.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Customer setup form

WARNING: Email originated from an EXTERNAL source. Do NOT click links, open attachments or reply unless
you recognize sender and know the content is safe.

Marilyn,

There were some that arose with my agency’s attempted purchase of the radios from L3
instead of going through Southern Linc. In speaking with Southern Linc, the purchase was
going to be moved to them instead of the radios being directly purchased from L3. | sent an
email cancelling the purchase from L3 last Friday and have not received a response
acknowledging the cancellation. Can you check advise if the order was cancelled?

Thanks,

Joe Duvall

Chief of Police

Dallas Police Department

120 Main Street, Dallas, Ga., 30132
Office 770-443-8103
jduvall@dallas-ga.gov

FBINAA Session #208

From: Joe Duvall

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 9:15 AM
To: jason.kahane@L3Harris.com

Subject: RE: Customer setup form

Jason,

Please see attached forms. | had to make some changes on the form you sent. | also left off
shipping and thought | would let you set up through Southern Linc? Just let me know if you
need me to change anything?

Thanks,

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAKALgAAAAAAHY QDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWgOAMcctBCIT8E%2BI6rk7eMrKDAACSs8jlpgAA?deeplink=mail%2. .. 2/3



2/24/26, 9:05 AM Inbox - Darrin Keaton - Outlook

Joe Duvall

Chief of Police

Dallas Police Department

120 Main Street, Dallas, Ga., 30132
Office 770-443-8103
jduvall@dallas-ga.gov

FBINAA Session #208

From: jason.kahane@L3Harris.com <jason.kahane@L3Harris.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 8:07 AM

To: Joe Duvall <jduvall@dallas-ga.gov>

Subject: Customer setup form

[EXTERNAL Email: Think before you Click]

Chief-
Please complete the following form. Please include a tax exempt form as well.

Jason Kahane

Spec, Sales/Account Mgmt

Public Safety and Professional Communications
COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS / L3HARRIS TECHNOLOGIES
Jason.Kahane@L3Harris.com

Phone: 434-329-9725

€5 L3HARRIS”

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient and may
contain material that is proprietary, confidential, privileged or otherwise legally protected or restricted under applicable
government laws. Any review, disclosure, distributing or other use without expressed permission of the sender is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies without reading, printing,
or saving.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, and/or confidential and is intended
exclusively for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. This communication represents the originator’s personal views and opinions, which do not
necessarily reflect those of the City of Dallas. This email and its attachments are believed to be free of any virus or defect, but it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that this is true. The City of Dallas does not accept responsibility or liability for any loss or damage arising in any way from the
receipt or use of this email or for any errors or omissions in its contents which may arise as a result of its transmission. Any use, copying, retention or
disclosure by any person other than the intended recipient or the intended recipient’s designees is strictly prohibited. If you are the intended
recipient, you must treat the information in confidence and in accordance with all laws related to the privacy and confidentiality of such information.
If you are not the intended recipient or their designee, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete all copies of this email,
including all attachments. Thank You
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